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From: Gibson, Gregory T [greg.gibson@unistarnuclear.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:06 AM

To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; 'Francis, Woody NAB'; Quinn, Laura; 'Seib, William NAB'; 'Anderson,
Kathy NAB'

Cc: Jarmas, Edward P

Subject: RE: Mtg with Unistar and Corps (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks Dimitri — Really looking forward to meeting Mr. Seib and seeing Kathy and Woody again. Glad the
weather didn’t turn as cold as people we predicting.

We should meet at my office so we can arrive about 945 for in processing.

Sincerely,

Gheg Fibaon

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
UniStar Nuclear Energy

750 E. Pratt Street, 16th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202

(410) 470-4205 (office)

(443) 213-6502 (fax)

(410) 336-8326 (bb)

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:03 AM

To: 'Francis, Woody NAB'; 'Quinn, Laura'; 'Seib, William NAB'; 'Anderson, Kathy NAB'
Cc: Gibson, Gregory T; Jarmas, Edward P

Subject: RE: Mtg with Unistar and Corps (UNCLASSIFIED)

All UniStar folks are in the offcie and can come over to the Corps office as scheduled.

Regards,

Dimitre Lutohendoo

Director | Environmental Affairs |
UniStar Nuclear Energy
410-470-5524 | m 410-370-9090

From: Francis, Woody NAB [mailto:WOODY.FRANCIS@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:29 PM

To: Quinn, Laura; Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Seib, William NAB; Anderson, Kathy NAB
Subject: Mtg with Unistar and Corps (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE



All: In view of the weather forecast for tonight/tomorrow we have arranged to
have this meeting by conf call tomorrow to ensure that it can happen, or we can
reschedule for 10:00 Friday in our office. Please advise regarding your
preference and pass this email along to those that need this info.

The call in number is 888-972-9245 and the pass code is 24159. All participants
must use a touch-tone phone to participate in an Audio Conference. The following
features are available for you to use on your phone during an active conference:
¢ Press *@ operator assistance (small fee may apply)
¢ Press *6 mute/unmute individual line
Woody
410-962-5689 office
410-935-3921 cell
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for
the

addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the
information

in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-
IP2
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